
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Gaskell, Jonathan [Jonathan.Gaskell@dlapiper.com] 
13 November 2006 17:09 
Fitchie, Andrew 

Subject: 
Mason, Fenelia; Fitzgerald, Sharon 
RE: Memo on advice to tie on SOS 

Attachments: 9166673_1_UKMATTERS(Letter- Gerry Henderson -17.03.06).DOC; 9704278_1 
_UKMATTERS(Letter to Willie Fraser).DOC 

« 9166673_1_UKMATTERS(Letter- Gerry Henderson -17.03.06).DOC» « 9704278_1_UKMATTERS(Letterto 
Willie Fraser).DOC» 

Jonathan Gaskell 
Solicitor 

I A • ... I I • DLA Pi 
T: +44 
F: +44 

From: Fitchie, Andrew 
Sent: 13 November 2006 16:56 
To: Gaskell, Jonathan 
Cc: Mason, Fenelia; Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: Memo on advice to tie on SDS 

Jon 

Would you be able to lay your hands the letter of advice that you and Fenella provided to tie on the 
SDS consultancy contract with Parsons Brinkerhoff - I believe that this was in February time this 
year? 

Many thanks 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 
M: +44 
F: +44 
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